JUL 16 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR: Leland C, Rouse, Chief
Fuel Cycle Safety Branch
Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuciear Safety, NMSS

Jorry J. Swift, Section Leader

Uranfur Fuel Section

Fuel Cycle Safety Branch

Diviston of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

Robert L. Fonner
Office of the General Counsel

FROM: Richarda B, Provencher

Uranfum Fuel Section

Fuel Cycle Safety Branch

Division of Industrial and

Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS
SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE
A meeting between NRC staff, representatives of Withrop, Stimson, Putnam

and Roberts (WSPB) Law Firm, and several members of WSPB's client organization,
General Atamics (GA), has been scheduled for Tuesday, August 2, 1988, at
1:30 p.m., 1n Room 6-B-11 of NRC's White Flint North office. This will be the
second meeting between NRC staff and WSPB on this topic; the first meeting was
held July 7, 1988, Topics or discussion will include the propoiad reorganization

of SFC's management and the content of GA's application to amend License No.
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